CITY HALL

CITY OF ANGELS PO Box 667, 200 Monte Verda St. Suite B, Angels Camp, CA 95222 P: (209) 736-2181

DATE: September 16, 2025

TO: City Council

FROM: Aaron Brusatori, City Engineer and Amy Augustine, City Planner
RE: EXECUTION OF RELINQUISHMENT AGREEMENT WITH CALTRANS

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the City Council authorize the City Administrator to execute the Relinquishment
Agreement with the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), District 10.

BACKGROUND:

Caltrans has determined that a portion of right-of-way located within the City of Angels Camp is no
longer required for State Highway purposes. The attached Relinquishment Agreement (Exhibit “A”)
transfers this property interest to the City. The relinquishment clarifies ownership boundaries and
allows the City to incorporate the property into its local transportation network and planning
documents.

The relinquishment has been coordinated between Caltrans and City staff to ensure the City’s
acceptance and future management of the property. This is a standard process when Caltrans realigns,
widens, or otherwise adjusts a State Route, leaving behind excess property that is better managed at
the local level.

DISCUSSION:

Execution of this agreement finalizes the transfer of the identified right-of-way segment to the City.
Upon acceptance, the City will assume jurisdiction and responsibility for maintenance, improvements,
and use of the property. This transfer provides the City with greater control over planning and use of
the roadway and surrounding land. The City Attorney has reviewed the agreement, and staff
recommends approval.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

There is no cost to the City for execution of the agreement. However, upon acceptance, the City will
assume responsibility for routine maintenance of the relinquished right-of-way. Any future
improvements will be considered as part of the City’s ongoing capital planning and public works budget.
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ATTACHMENTS
1. Relinquishment Agreement (Caltrans District 10)
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